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Public Notice
PUBLIC HEARING

Gahanna Planning Commission
Gahanna City Hall

200 S. Hamilton Rd., Council Chambers
Wednesday, June 22, 2022

7:00 p.m.

V-0018-2022 To censider a Variance Application to vary Chapter 1163.08(h) of the Codified Ordinances of the
City of Gahanna, for property located at 213 Camrose Ct.; Parcel ID No. 025-006520; Woodside Green Park;
Current Zoning PUD; Alan Little, applicant. FDP-0004-2022 To consider a Final Development Plan Application for
property located at 611-659 Eastgate Parkway; Parcel ID: 027-000146; Current Zoning OCT; Eastgate
Commercial Park - Phase 2; Robert Leveck, applicant.FDP-0005-2022 To consider a Final Development Plan
Application for a medical office building, parking and utilities for property located at Buckles Court North - Lot
2; Parcel 1D: 025-013773; Current Zoning Select Commercial Planned District (SCPD); Crescent at Central Park -
Lot 2 project; Boh Elliot, applicant.

V-0019-2022 To censider a Variance Application to vary Chapter 1151.04(b)(14) of the Codified Ordinances of
the City of Gahanna, for property located at Buckles Court North - Lot 2; Parcel ID: 025-013773; Current Zoning
Select Commercial Planned District (SCPD); Crescent at Central Park - Lot 2 project; Bob Elliot, applicant.
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From: Chaney Shaner

Sent: Tuesday, June 14,2022 10:24 AM
To: Pam Ripley; Becky Whittington
Subject: Re: Public Notice

Website is updated!

PC page: https://www.gahanna.gov/planning-commission/

Home page: https://www.gahanna.gov/public-hearing-june-22-2022-7-pm/
Thanks!

CHANEY SHANER

Digital Media Coordinator
Marketing & Communications
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Gahanna

CITY OF GAHANNA

200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230

desk: 614.342.4048
chaney.shaner@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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From: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>

Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 at 10:07 AM

To: Becky Whittington <becky.whittington@gahanna.gov>, Chaney Shaner <Chaney.Shaner@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Public Notice

Please post the public notice attached. | just submitted it online.

Thank you,

Pam RiPLEY

DEPUTY CLERK OF COUNCIL
Council Office
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CITY OF GAHANNA

200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
desk: 614.342.4092
pam.ripley@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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